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Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 

Cc: Toni McCoy; Ray Kennedy 8 3 6 ' '  APR 0 8 ,7008 
Subject: RE: Payment received 

Monday, April 07, 2008 2:24 PM 
J-PLcj& I , ' ) , V A ?  

- 

Hello Raquel: 

bigredwire.com, Inc. (TJ732) filed its 2006 RAF return (it is scanned into RAF System for 2006) showing $53,246.78 intrastate 
revenues. Based on that, $106.49 is RAF,$26.62 is penalty, and $15.97 is interest. Therefore, please deposit $149.08 as you 
normally would. 

In addition, deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General 
Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in Docket 070458-TI. 
Thanks. 

. . - __ .. . - - ~. -. --_ ___ .- .. ~ ._ ~ ~ ~. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 2:13 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a check from BigRedWire.com for $649.08, on the check they have TJ732 2006 Raf. Please tell me how you want me 
to apply this 

Thanks 
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UPS Worldwide Express" 
UPS 2nd Day Air" 

-- ' u1019112u26u9 "07 MW United Parcel Service, Louisville, KY 

-800-PICK-UPS" (1-800742-5877) or visit UPS.com? 

SHIPMENT I , -- 
IDNUMBER F898 4379 XMK 1 / >; fd c 

t Next Day Air services, there is no weight limit for 
)es containing correspondence, urgent documents, 
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WEINSTOCK COMPANIES 

, 1180 S B M R L Y  DR RM 304 

Apply shipping documents on this side. 

Do not use this envelope for: 

UPS Ground 
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at Shipping Notice - Carriage hereunder may be subject to the rules relating to liability and other terms and/or conditions established by the Convention for the Unification of Certain Rules Relating to International Carriage by Air (the "Warsaw Convention? and/or the Convention on the 
r the International Carriage of Goods by Road (the "CMR Convention"). These commodities, technology or software were exported from the US. in accordance with the Export Administration Regulations. Diversion contrary to US. law prohibited. 
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